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From: Carol Stav

To: Andrew Pinney
Subject: Re: Mario the Baker
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 5:51:37 PM

He came in and got our school calendar. We have no objection to his selling alcohol
when school is not in session. Thanks for asking
Best regards

Sent from my iPhone

Carol-Lynn Stav, MBA, M.Ed
Director of Administration

Hebrew Academy Community School
1500 N State Rd 7

Margate, Florida 33063

Tel (954) 978-6341

(754) 368-0631

On Aug 16, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Andrew Pinney <apinney@margatefl.com> wrote:

Hi Carol,

There is a restaurant known as Mario the Baker located at 1490 N State Road 7, which
is right across the street from Hebrew Academy. The owner, Shalom Einhorn, recently
applied for a variance so that he may sell and serve alcohol (beer and wine only) at his
restaurant. The Board of Adjustment approved the request under the condition that
he cannot sell before 4pm. The owner is appealing the decision to the City Commission
in order to lift the 4pm restriction on days when Hebrew Academy is closed. Can you
let me know if your school has any objections or concerns in this matter? Thank you.

Andrew Pinney
Associate Planner
City of Margate, Economic Development Dept.

901 NW 66 Ave.

Margate, FL 33063

apinney@margatefl.com

954-968-3617

Office Hours: Mon-Thu 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

Please Note: The City of Margate is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
All e-mail messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.
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